








 

 

Dear Jovan, 

 

Based on your letter titled “Best and Final Offer (BAFO) for Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101115” 

dated August 28, 2019 we understand that our proposed costs currently exceed the County’s budget.  

While we are unsure of the budget overage magnitude, we have re-evaluated our bid in response to your 

letter to identify potential cost reductions for Dekalb County.  We have outlined these cost reductions by 

bid item below, and have included an explanation and/or scope modification associated with each. 

 

• Line Item 002 – Project Survey – Cell 1 & Cell 2 

o $25,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced if Cell 2 as-builts are not required.  

Cell 2 will be graded to within 0.2 feet of design finished grade via GPS machine control, 

however final ground-run topo and as-builts would be excluded. 

• Line Item 004 – Erosion and Sediment Control – Cell 1, Leachate Tank & Cell 2 

o $40,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced if standard straw matting is 

acceptable for all matted slopes.  We were unable to determine which matting was 

required on the project prior to bid submittal, and therefore carried a more substantial 

matting in the bid item. 

o $10,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced for street cleaning if a wheel wash is 

available for use of on-road delivery trucks during the project. 

• Line Item 008 – Stormwater Structures and Piping – Cell 1&2  

o $146,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced if the stormwater pumps are 

purchased by the Landfill.  This will require delivery of the pumps prior to completion of 

the Protective Layer/Drainage Sand Layer. 

• Line Item 020 – Sodding – Cell 1, Leachate Tank Area, & Cell 2   

o $100,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced if alternate stabilization measures 

are approved.  These measures may consist of Flexterra Mulch and/or Turf 

Reinforcement Matting applied over permanent seeding mix.  

• Line Item No. 30 – Permanent Office Trailer:   

o $15,000 Reduction – This bid item may be reduced if Dekalb County prefers to provide 

the furniture for the Permanent Office Trailer. 

o $175,000 Reduction – This bid item may be eliminated should the County prefer to 

eliminate the new Permanent Office Trailer from the scope of work. 

• Line Item No.’s 032 and 033 – Removal and Backfill of Unsuitable Materials/Rock Excavation: 

o $225,000 Reduction – These bid items may be reduced if rock and unsuitable materials 

excavation are carried in the Authorized Contingency item.  This would not guarantee 

that the quantity for Rock Excavation and Unsuitable Excavation would be fully covered 

under contingency, as we have not been provided geotechnical data for the cell 

excavation. 

 



 

 

    

• Dekalb First LSBE Information – Percentage of LSBE Participation Required 

o $400,000 Reduction – The overall bid (potential multiple bid item changes) may be 

reduced if the LSBE Participation Requirement is lowered to 12%.   

 

We appreciate the opportunity to re-evaluate pricing for the project.  We understand the county must 

work within certain budget restraints, and are willing to evaluate the cost impacts of any additional value 

engineering options presented to us.  We have also considered scope elimination in our evaluation, 

including partial elimination of Cell 2 Grading and complete elimination of Borrow Area Development.  

In order to fully evaluate the potential cost savings for elimination or reduction of these scopes, the 

engineer should be contacted to evaluate the implications of changes in design grade between Cell 1 and 

the Stormwater Pond.  Please do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions or concerns. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Ben Boland, PE 

Estimator 

bboland@morgan-corp.com 

 




